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Issued March 26, 2015 

 
RE: University of South Carolina 

Soccer Practice Fields Drainage Improvements 
 State Project No. H27-Z204 

CHA Project No. 29614 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
TO: ALL HOLDERS OF RECORD OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid 
Form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  This addendum forms a 
part of the Contract Documents.  It modifies them as follows: 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS AND QUESTIONS ANSWERED 
 

1. CLARIFICATION:  Bids that are hand delivered or mailed shall be sent to 
attention of Clarissa Clark.  See attached SE-310 markup. 

2. QUESTION:  Please clarify extent of the geotextile fabric on field subgrade.  
ANSWER:  Geotextile fabric is only in the playing field drainage trenches.  It is 
not across the entire playing field subgrade.  Specification and drawing revisions 
are included below. 

3. QUESTION:  Section 321801 page 12 Drainage System Materials spec is not the 
same as Section 334100 page 2 HDP Soil Tight Pipe.  Please clarify.  ANSWER:  
The pipe specification in Section 321801 shall not be used.  See specification 
revision below.  As clarified in Addendum 1, Section 334100 shall be used for the 
“solid” drainage pipe shown on the plans as “header pipe” and Section 334100-
20 shall be used for the perforated underdrain piping under the fields. 

1. QUESTION:  Will the materials be considered tax exempt for this job?  
ANSWER:  No. 

2. QUESTION:  Disposal of sod scraps are to be removed from the site.  Is there an 
on-site area within the University grounds for disposal of the sod scraps?  
ANSWER:  Yes, sod scraps may be placed in the stockpile area (see Addendum 
1) along with existing sod that is removed from the fields. 

3. QUESTION:  The specifications reference concrete sidewalk (Section 321630).  
Where are the limits of sidewalk/curbing on the plans?  ANSWER:  This 
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specification is for the fence post/net post concrete footings and the small section 
of flat concrete curb (detail 5 on sheet 6) under the ball netting system. 

4. QUESTION:  Is there a wire line to be connected from the “new controller” to the  
“connect to new main line”?  If so, then it is outside the limits of construction.  
Please clarify.  ANSWER:  Yes, appropriate wiring shall connect from the 
irrigation system to the new controller located in the new track building.  This is 
beyond the “limits of disturbance” shown on the plans but is still part of the work.  
Also see notes 7 and 8 on sheet 9 Irrigation Details. 

5. QUESTION:  What is the anticipated schedule for this project to break ground 
and anticipated receivership date?  ANSWER:  We anticipate the project starting 
around May 1st.  The contract period is 75 days, therefore completion and turn 
over will be around July 15th. 

6. QUESTION:  Please clarify limits of concrete curbing as shown on details 5 and 
6 on sheet 6 of 9 Details.  ANSWER:  Concrete curbing is only on the 100 LF 
section of fencing that includes the high ball netting system. 

 
SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Reference SE-310 Invitation for Construction Services:  Add Clarissa Clark’s 
name under the section for Bid Delivery Addresses.  See attached markup. 

2. Reference 321801 Natural Grass Playing Field System: 
a. DELETE section 2.2.A.1.a that refers to single wall HDPE pipe.  See 

attached marked up specification. 
b. DELETE the words “playing field subgrade and” in section 2.2.C.1.a.  See 

attached marked up specification. 
DRAWINGS 
 

1. Reference Sheet 7 of 9 Details: 
a. DELETE the words “and full extent of subgrade” on Detail 1 where it refers 

to geotextile fabric.  See attached sketch. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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